Guide to the National Student Christian Federation Records

RG 247



Mary N.S. Richardson

2013

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Preferred Citation	5
Associated Materials	
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	7
Arrangement	8
Collection Contents	
Series I: Creation of the NSCF	
Series II: Organization and Policy Records	11
Series III: Administrative/Governance Committees	. 12
Budget and Finance Committee	12
Central Committee	. 13
Executive Committee	. 14
Inter-movement Council	15
Personnel Committee	15
Series IV: Commission on World Mission	16
Administrative and General Records	16
Field Program Committee	
International Travel Associates	
Financial Appeals and Contributions	. 20
Literature and Study Committee	
Speaking Engagements of C. Alton Robertson	
Series V: Committee on the Interseminary Movement	
Administrative Records	
Correspondence	. 24
Finances	25
General Records	26
NCCC Faith and Order Commission	27
Series VI: Civil Rights Committee and Activities	
Series VII: World Student Christian Federation	
General	
NSCF WSCF Programs and Projects	. 30
Canada/Cuba/USA Study and Work Program	
Universal Day of Prayer	
Series VIII: Program Committees	32
Committee on Christian Peace Concerns	
Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy	
General Committee Records	
Life and Mission of the Church Program Emphasis	. 34
Committee on Christian Work Among International Students	
General Committee Records	
Ecumenical International Ministries	36
Committee on Program and Study Secretaries	
Latin America Concerns Committee	
South Africa Concerns Committee	
Series IX: Conferences	
General Assemblies	

General Assembly I, Oberlin, Ohio, September 5-11, 1959	
General Assembly II, University of Denver, Denver, Colorado, September 5-10, 1960	38
General Assembly III, Conference Point Camp, Williams Bay, Wisconsin, September 3-10, 1961	38
General Assembly IV, Conference Point Camp, Williams Bay, Wisconsin, September 5-12, 1962	39
General Assembly V, Chicago Theological Seminary, Chicago, Illinois, September 5-11, 1963	39
General Assembly VI, George Williams College, Chicago, Illinois, September 6-11, 1964	40
General Assembly VII, McCormick Theological Seminary, Chicago, Illinois, September 4-10, 1965	41
19th Ecumenical Student Conference on the Christian World Mission: For the Life of the World, Ohio University,	
Athens, Ohio, December 27, 1963-January 2, 1964	
Christianity and the Law Conference, March 3-5, 1961	43
WSCF Latin America Conference, Mexico City, Mexico, December 17-18, 1962	44
WSCF North American Faculty Staff Conference, MacDonald College, Bellevue, Quebec, June 24-July 4, 1963	
	44
Other Conferences	
Series X: Publications and Printed Materials	46
National Student Christian Federation Publications	46
World Student Christian Federation Publications	47
Publications from Other Organizations	
Series XI: Members and Related Organizations of the NSCF	
Member Organizations	
Related Organizations	
Selected Search Terms	52

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Yale Divinity Library 409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections
CALL NUMBER:	RG 247
CREATOR:	National Student Christian Federation
TITLE:	National Student Christian Federation Records
DATES:	1959-1966
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	29 linear feet (68 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	These records document the administrative and program history of the National Student Christian Federation. The NSCF was a Protestant Christian federation of denominational student movements, the Interseminary Movement, and foreign and home mission boards from Protestant churches. It was also the United States member of the World Student Christian Federation, and a related movement to the National Council of Churches in Christ in the U.S.A. The organization was created in 1959 when the Interseminary Movement, the Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions, and the United Student Christian Council merged into one organization with the goal of creating an ecumenical community of concern on the college and university campus. These records include correspondence, meeting minutes, and reports illustrating the work of the NSCF.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.247

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.247</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Princeton Theological Seminary Library.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Preferred Citation

National Student Christian Federation Records (RG 247), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

Associated Materials

Other collections related to the NSCF that can be found at Yale Divinity School Library:

United Student Christian Council

Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions

Records for the Committee on Ecumenical Voluntary Service Projects can be found in the National Council of Churches in Christ in the United States of America's records at the <u>Presbyterian Historical</u> <u>Society</u>. This Committee was originally part of the NSCF. In 1965, the CEVSP was relocated into the NCCCUSA's Division of Christian Unity department due to the nature of its work and relationship with the World Council of Churches' Youth Department.

Biographical / Historical

The National Student Christian Federation (NSCF) was a Protestant ecumenical federation that existed between the years 1959-1966. It was the U.S.A. member of the World's Student Christian Federation (WSCF) and a related organization to the National Council of the Churches in Christ in the United States of America (NCCCUSA). The NSCF's purpose was to create an ecumenical community in which college students could participate in Christian fellowship, join in the mission of the church, and witness to the world. They achieved this goal by producing Bible study guides and literature on the missionary task, holding conferences such as the 19th Ecumenical Student Conference on the Christian World Mission, and programming events and materials for the WSCF Life and Mission of the Church program.

The NSCF was formed in 1959 when the Interseminary Movement (ISM), the Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions (SVM), and the United Student Christian Council (USCC) merged into one ecumenical organization, which had "related movement" status within the NCCCUSA. There was impetus for this merger when the NCCCUSA wanted to reorganize its Department of Christian Higher Education. Prior to merging, the SVM, USCC, and Interseminary Movement were affiliated with different departments within the NCCCUSA. Since all three organizations worked with college students it was logical from an administrative standpoint to combine them. The "related movement" status within the NCCCUSA meant that NSCF was a unit in the larger organization yet able to have autonomy regarding direction and public statements. It also meant that NSCF had to abide by the NCCCUSA's fiscal and personnel policies. Once the organizations joined together the SVM changed its name to the Commission on World Mission. The ISM name also changed to the Committee on the Interseminary Movement.

The NSCF was formed as a federation of member movements and agencies. Member movements included such groups as the YMCA, YWCA, Methodist Student Movement, and the Interseminary Movement, which was made up of eight regional councils. The "agencies" were primarily Protestant denominational departments that had been involved with USCC as well as denominational foreign and home mission boards that had engaged with the SVM. Smaller national churches that did not have a presence at universities, as well as students who wished to develop their own movement, were also encouraged to join NSCF. In 1963, the NSCF constitution was amended to include a membership status of "related organization". The YMCA and YWCA switched their member status to related organization to denote their nondenominational character. The Young Friends of North America (a Quaker organization) were able to join as a related organization through this amendment too. They had been participating at

conferences with "observer status" prior to the amendment. The related status meant organizations had representation at the General Assembly, but they could not vote on matters.

Participation in the NSCF occurred on three levels: attending the General Assembly meeting, holding a position on any of the NSCF's commissions or committees, and attending programs such as conferences and work camps. The General Assembly met once in a year, and all members (except related organizations) voted on the direction, policies, and committee membership of the NSCF. In its early years much of NSCF's programming revolved around the WSCF Life and Mission of the Church (LMC) program. This program was intended to strengthen theological and mission ideas within the WSCF, and impart knowledge in these areas to the new generation. NSCF accomplished this goal by publishing material and promoting conferences along themes the WSCF had established. For example, the 1963-1964 LMC theme was "The Word, the World, and the Sacrament," and the 19th Ecumenical Student Conference incorporated this in its program planning. This quadrennial conference (from the SVM tradition) featured Father Alexander Schmemann, an Orthodox minister, as the main speaker. After the LMC program ended in 1964 there was a shift in programming. By this time, students had more representation within the NSCF. This resulted in seminars and programs on social and political concerns such as apartheid in South Africa, Latin American issues, and the peace concern.

Throughout its life, the NSCF struggled to find direction and define itself to the constituents it served. Part of the problem lay in a lack of cooperation within the NSCF. Initially, the NSCF was a merger in name only. The Commission on World Mission (CWM, formerly the SVM), the Interseminary Movement, and the United Student Christian Council retained their same programming goals and staff. In addition, all three groups kept separate budgets. The NSCF Budget and Finance Committee attempted to keep all accounts reconciled, but it was ultimately up to the departments to spend and raise their own money. Upon creation of the NSCF there was an attempt to merge the Study Department of the USCC and the Literature and Study Committee of the Commission on World Mission into one new unit called the Commission on Ecumenical Study and Strategy (CESS). This did not happen, as much of the work of the CWM's Literature and Study Department revolved around publishing materials that focused directly upon the missionary vocation. In addition, it took the NSCF two years to activate the CESS. When the CESS started working, its goal was to produce Bible studies and promote the World Student Christian Federation's Life and Mission of the Church program. At the NSCF General Assembly in 1962, the CESS recommended splitting into two committees and dissolving itself. The new committees were the Inter-movement Council, which focused on student concerns and the Committee on Program and Study Secretaries, which would continue the Life and Mission of the Church work. This type of bureaucratic problem plagued the NSCF. On February 7-9, 1962, a Development Consultation took place in St. Louis, Missouri. The consultation focused on new ways in which all committees and commissions within the NSCF framework should work together and come to term with financial problems. Overall, the NSCF was not meeting its budget, particularly the Committee on the Interseminary Movement, which had stretched itself too thin between planning a Triennial Conference and coordinating a new theological publication. (By 1963, the ISM would close the national office within the NSCF operations and exist only in the form of regional groups.) A group of students led by Rebecca Owen presented a statement explaining their wish for the NSCF to be more responsive to the student-lay community and take their concerns seriously. The committees and commissions pledged to unite staff and budget and allow the General Secretary to direct the entire organization.

The NSCF also faced a problem of communication in making itself known to the students whom it sought to serve. Students learned about programs and goals of the NSCF primarily through denominational agencies and mission boards, which were interested in promoting their own interests first and NSCF second. Since these were the same denominations and mission boards on which NSCF was dependent for financial contributions to sustain its budget, there was a potential for tension if the NSCF were to push for more exposure. In addition, students who did know about the NSCF were frustrated because they felt their concerns were not being heard. The creation of the Inter-Movement Council in 1962 gave students a place to work within the NSCF structure. Out of this Council, concerns for civil rights, Latin American issues, and peace concerns were expressed to the General Assembly. In 1964, Leonard Clough was hired for the General Secretary position. This was a turning point for the NSCF as he encouraged more collaboration within the organization. From this point there was also an increased emphasis on making the NSCF more of a student movement. At the 1964 General Assembly participants voted to suspend the NSCF constitution for one year and to include more student representation on the Central Committee. The Assembly also approved a Student Administrative Secretary who would be based in the New York office working within the administration. (This position was never filled, as the Central Committee felt funding should go to programming.) The Commission on World Mission, the Committee on Ecumenical Service Projects, and the Committee for Christian Work Among International Students (committees of the NSCF) were encouraged to meet on the same day and place in order to improve communication and cooperative work. The General Assembly Hearing Group cautioned that it did not go far enough, asserting that real structural changes were necessary in order to make the NSCF an effective, ecumenical organization. The 1964 General Assembly also saw NSCF taking steps to create a relationship with the secular organization Students for a Democratic Society, as political and social concerns were of high importance to the students.

By the next General Assembly in 1965, structural changes had taken place, such as reduced staff and administrative expenses, to free up money for student-directed programs. The Commission on Ecumenical Voluntary Service Projects was transferred out of the NSCF and into the NCCCUSA's Division of Christian Unity. Social concerns such as apartheid, the Vietnam War protest movement, and Latin American concerns took precedence during the 1964-1965 year. Clough called upon the General Assembly to either reconsider a new, flexible structure for the NSCF, or end the federation. From his perspective, NSCF needed to become a grassroots student movement, rather than a federation of organizations. During this time period, students were drawn to such grassroots groups instead of joining in established denominational student groups. In order to change, NSCF needed to be a student movement involved in mobilizing instead of reflecting. Ultimately, this led to the NSCF evolving into the University Christian Movement in 1966.

Scope and Contents

Series I: Creation of the NSCF represents the negotiations and discussions that occurred between the Interseminary Committee Movement, Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions, and the United Student Christian Council. These files contain proposed by laws, constitutions with reactions to these documents, minutes, and reports.

Series II: Organization and Policy Records contains material related to the administrative duties, policy, and procedures of the NSCF. The types of records found consist of constitutions, organizational charts, staff memos and minutes, and detailed office procedures.

Series III: Administrative/Governance Committees houses the records of the Budget and Finance Committee, Central Committee, Executive Committee, Inter-Movement Council, and Personnel Committee. Materials in these subseries consist of memos, minutes, and reports. Subseries contain their own scope and contents note.

Series IV: Commission on World Mission comprises administrative and programming records. The CWM was known as the Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions prior to the NSCF merger. The goal of the CWM was to inform college students about the missionary task and vocation. Initially, the CWM kept its programming the same, but as the sixties progressed they became more intertwined within the other commissions and committees of the NSCF such as the Committee on Christian Work Among International Students. Records found in this series are correspondence, drafts of publications, memos, minutes, and field staff reports defining the work of the CWM. Subseries contain their own scope and contents note.

Series V: Committee on the Interseminary Movement focused primarily on graduate students at seminaries. The national office related to six regions: New England, Southwest, Southeast, Midwest, West Coast, and Middle Atlantic. The two major jobs the CISM carried out were programming for the Triennial Conference and the publication of *The Interseminarian*. Facing financial difficulties and lack of student interest, the CISM closed its national office in New York City on June 30, 1963. A new inter-regional council took its place, and requested their relationship to the NSCF to be dissolved. The regional ISM were still part of the NSCF even though the national direction was no longer present. Records in this series comprised of correspondence, memos, minutes, reports, and materials relating to the National Council of Churches Faith and Order Commission.

Series VI: Civil Rights Committee and Activities represents the NSCF's concern of political and social action. The NSCF was very much an organization of its time. Materials found in this series consist of correspondence, meeting minutes, and reports.

Series VII: World Student Christian Federation Materials are divided into two subseries. The first subseries contains WSCF minutes, reports, and publications sent to its member movements. The second subseries contains NSCF materials directly related to WSCF programming, particularly the Universal Day of Prayer.

Series VIII: Program Committees houses the records for committees responsible for programming. The Commission on Ecumenical Studies and the Committee on Program and Study Secretaries produced materials such as Bible Studies and other literature for the WSCF Life and Mission of the Church emphasis. The Committee on Christian Work Among Foreign Students addressed the needs of international students in the college Christian community. The Committee on Christian Peace Concerns, Latin America Concerns Committee, and the South Africa Concerns Committee were organized out of the Inter-Movement Council to address student social and political concerns. Materials found in this series consists of correspondence, minutes, and reports. Subseries contain their own scope and contents note.

Series IX: Conferences contains materials related to the various conferences planned or sponsored by the National Student Christian Federation. The General Assembly was the annual conference of the NSCF in which all member movements met to vote on programming and direction for the upcoming year. The 19th Ecumenical Student Conference has the sponsoring name of NSCF attached to it, but it is related to the Commission on World Mission's (formerly Student Volunteer Movement for Foreign Missions) quadrennial conferences. The Christianity and the Law Conference had previously been coordinated by the USCC, and continued with the NSCF administration for a short time. NSCF being the North American member of the WSCF meant they cosponsored and sent delegates to WSCF conferences in the area such as the WSCF Latin American Conference in Mexico City, Mexico. Records consist of correspondence, minutes, reports, promotional materials generated for planning conferences.

Series X: Publications and Printed Materials houses publications such as books, papers, newsletters, journals, and circular documents created by the NSCF, WSCF, and organizations that participated in the NSCF.

Series XI: Members and Related Organizations contains conference materials, meeting minutes, papers and reports from organizations that were members and related members to the NSCF.

Arrangement

I. Creation of the NSCF II. Organization and Policy Records III. Administrative Committees IV. Commission on World Mission V. Committee on the Interseminary Movement VI. Civil Rights Committee and Activities VII. World Student Christian Federation VIII. Program Committees IX. Conferences and General Assemblies X. Publications XI. Members and Related Organizations of the NSCF

Collection Contents Series I: Creation of the NSCF

Organized chronologically then alphabetically.

b. 1, f. 1	Documents re. early discussion of ISM-SVM-USCC merger	1955
b. 1, f. 2	Reports re. student Christian movement, ISM, and merging of ISM-SVM-USCC	1955
b. 1, f. 3	Working file of M.O. Williams re. merger	1955-1959
b. 1, f. 4	Proposed merger charts	1956
b. 1, f. 5	USCC-SVM-ISM Consultation	1956-1957
b. 1, f. 6	USCC-SVM-ISM Consultation	1956-1957
b. 2, f. 7	Areas of agreement of participation in the USCC-SVM-ISM Consultation	1957
b. 2, f. 8	Documents Pertaining to the Proposed Merger of the Interseminary Committee the Student Volunteer Movement for Christian Missions, Incorporated the United Student Christian Council into the American Student Christian Federation	1957
b. 2, f. 9	Proposed by laws	1957
b. 2, f. 10	Proposed constitution with edits including dictation records	1957-1959
b. 2, f. 11	Reactions to the proposed constitution	1957
b. 2, f. 12	Revisions on budget and proposal for merger	1957
b. 2, f. 13	Documents Pertaining to the Proposed Merger of the Interseminary Committee the Student Volunteer Movement for Christian Missions, Incorporated the United Student Christian Council into the National Student Christian Federation	1958
b. 2, f. 14	General Assembly procedures	1958
b. 2, f. 15	Memo re. new office facilities for the NSCF	1958
b. 2, f. 16	Merger Negotiating Council	1958-1959
b. 2, f. 17	National Council of Churches in ChristDepartment of Campus Christian Life, Proposed changes to NSCF constitution	1958
b. 2, f. 18	NSCF Working Committee	1958-1959
b. 2, f. 19	Preamble to proposed constitution of the NSCF	1958
b. 2, f. 20	The Proposal to establish a National Student Christian Federation includes draft	1958
b. 2, f. 21	Reorganization of the NCCC's Commission on Higher Education	1958
		10-50
b. 2, f. 22	Reorganization of the NCCC's Commission on Higher Education	1958
b. 2, f. 22 b. 3, f. 23	Reorganization of the NCCC's Commission on Higher Education Report of Commission IIIUnity and Mission of ISC-SVM-USCC	1958 1958

b. 3, f. 25	Action of the General Board of the NCCC re. creation of the NSCF	1959
b. 3, f. 26	Assembly working paper	1959
b. 3, f. 27	Suggested additions and deletions to the NSCF constitution and by laws	1959
b. 3, f. 28	Various matters pertaining to the presentation of NSCF to the NCCC General Board, Seattle, Washington	June 3-4, 1959
b. 3, f. 29	Approval of the Aims and Basis of NSCF by the member movements and agencies	1960-1962

Series II: Organization and Policy Records

Files in this series relate to the administrative duties, policy, and procedures. The types of materials found consist of constitutions, organizational charts, staff memos and minutes, and detailed office procedures.

Records arranged alphabetically by subject.

b. 3, f. 30	Amendments, Constitution, and By Laws	undated
b. 3, f. 31	Chart of operations and responsibilities	undated
b. 3, f. 32	Constitution revisions	1965
b. 3, f. 33	Correspondence, Crews, William	1960-1966
b. 3, f. 34	Correspondence, Douglas, Bruce (NSCF President)	1964
b. 3, f. 35	Estate of Anna Harris	1966
b. 3, f. 36	Incorporation of the NSCF	1964
b. 3, f. 37	Letters re. address updates	1963
b. 4, f. 38	Mailing list	1959-1960
b. 4, f. 39	Mailing list	1959-1960
b. 4, f. 40	Methodist Student Movement Directory	1960-1961
b. 4, f. 41	NCCC memos	1962
b. 4, f. 42	NSCF policy and program revisions	1965
b. 4, f. 43	Office procedures re. publications	1959-1963
b. 4, f. 44	Office procedures re. literature requests	1962
b. 4, f. 45	Office procedures re. mail	1961-1962
b. 4, f. 46	Office procedures re. WSCF Life and Mission of the Church program and WSCF literature requests	1961-1962
b. 4, f. 47	Position papers re. restructuring of the NSCF	1965
b. 4, f. 48	Staff memos and minutes includes paper <i>Thoughts on the NSCFImage and imageFacade and Fact</i> by A. Robertson	1961-1962, 1964-1966

Series III: Administrative/Governance Committees

Budget and Finance Committee

The Administrative/Governance Committee series is arranged into five subseries. All subseries are arranged alphabetically by subject with the exception of the Budget and Finance Committee which is arrange chronologically by date.

Records consist of correspondence, meeting minutes, memos, budget report and statement, deposit slips, and vouchers. Of note are the files for the legal aide scholarship NSCF gave to students who were arrested because of their involvement with the civil rights movement. Most of the Budget and Finance Committee records start around 1962-63. The three organizations that merged to form NSCF kept separate budgets at first, but by 1963-64 funds for programs were being used across commissions. b. 4, f. 49 Budget preparation, NCCC financial statements, NCCC instructions for 1959-1960 budget building, statement of expenditure and income b. 4, f. 50 WSCF account vouchers 1959 b. 5, f. 51 WSCF bank deposits 1959-1962 b. 5, f. 52 WSCF budget 1959 b. 5, f. 53 Account statements for William Stringfellow 1960-1961 b. 5, f. 54 Contributions to the NSCF Civil Rights legal aid and scholarship fund 1960 b. 5, f. 55 Legal defense emergency aid and scholarship assistance funds for arrested/ 1960-1962 expelled students includes correspondence with D'army Bailey b. 5, f. 56 NSCF USCC general monthly income budget report 1960 b. 5, f. 57 1960-1962 Travel expense reports b. 5, f. 58 WSCF monthly, quarterly, and yearly reports 1960-1961 b. 5, f. 59 Account book and correspondence re. expenses 1961 b. 5, f. 60 Budget reports 1961 b. 6, f. 61 Contribution receipts 1961 b. 6, f. 62 Correspondence between Herluf Jensen nad Otto Bremer includes budget 1961-1962 reports and meeting minutes b. 6, f. 63 Expenditure reports 1961-1962 b. 6, f. 64 Expenditure reports 1961-1962 b. 6, f. 65 1961-1966 Meeting minutes b. 6, f. 66 Report on Budget and Finance matters to the III General Assembly of the 1961-1962 NSCF b. 6, f. 67 Summary of income and expenditures 1961 b. 6, f. 68 Budget proposals 1962-1964

Budget and Finance Committee (continued)

b. 6, f. 69	Budget reports and statements of income and expenditures	1962-1963
b. 6, f. 70	Comparison budget, member movement and agency undesignated contributions	1962
b. 6, f. 71	Contribution receipts	1962
b. 7, f. 72	Contribution receipts	1962
b. 7, f. 73	Correspondence re. appointments to the Budget Committee	1962-1963
b. 7 , f. 7 4	Expenditure reports	1962-1963
b. 7, f. 75	Interseminary budget history	1962
b. 7 , f. 76	Letters re. NSCF contributions from member movements and agencies	1962
b. 7 , f. 77	Letters welcoming new members of Budget Committee	1962
b. 7 , f. 78	Proposed 1963 budget, notes about NSCF budgets	1962
b. 7 , f. 79	Working file of William Lovell	1962-1963
b. 8, f. 80	Budget reports	1963
b. 8, f. 81	Budget reports, proposed budget, summary of NSCF WSCF contributions	1963
b. 8, f. 82	Invoices and receipts	1963
b. 8, f. 83	WSCF receipts	January- February 1964
b. 8, f. 84	WCSF receipts	March 1964
b. 8, f. 85	WSCF receipts	April 1964
b. 9, f. 86	WSCF receipts	March-June 1964
b. 9, f. 87	WSCF receipts	August- Septmeber 1964
b. 9, f. 88	WSCF receipts	October- November 1964
b. 9 , f. 89	WSCF receipts	December 1964
b. 9, f. 90	WSCF receipts Memos and reports	December 1964 1965-1966

Central Committee

Records consist of memos and documents sent to Central Committee members, and meeting minutes. The Central Committee acted for the General Assembly during the interim between the assemblies. The members of the committee where elected during the General Assembly. The committee usually met once a year, and much of the program direction was directed through this committee. Note to the researcher: when studying the Central Committee's minutes follow up with the Executive Committee minutes. The Executive Committee picked up the Central Committee's work in its interim.

Central Committee (continued)

b. 9, f. 91	Correspondence re. meeting attendance includes rosters	1966
b. 9, f. 92	Directory	1960-1961, 1964-1965
b. 9, f. 93	Development Consultation	1962
b. 9, f. 94	Memos	1963-1966
b. 10, f. 95	Memos	1966
b. 10, f. 96	Memo drafts	1966
b. 10, f. 97	Minutes	1960-1963
b. 10, f. 98	Minutes	1963-1964
b. 10, f. 99	Minutes	1965
b. 10, f. 100	Minutes	1966
b. 10 , f. 101	Open Letter from the Central Committee. Includes Articles of Operation for the UCM	1966
b. 10, f. 102	Position papers re. Task and Direction of NSCF	1965
b. 10, f. 103	Progress report, miscellaneous papers	1965-1966
b. 10, f. 104	Statements on the right to dissent	1965
b. 11, f. 105	Working file of M.O. Williams	1961-1965
b. 11, f. 106	Working file of M.O. Williams	1966
T C	Executive Committee The Executive Committee conducted the work of the General Assembly and Central Committee in their interims. It is where the various commissions and committees of the NSCF met to discuss program planning.	1060 1064
	Correspondence, Van Voorhis, Richard and Zabriskie, Phillip	1960, 1964
b. 11, f. 108	Directory, List of NSCF events, and Meeting agendas	1962
b. 11, f. 109	Memos	1962-1963
b. 11, f. 110	Minutes	1959-1962
b. 11, f. 111	Minutes	1962-1964
b. 11, f. 112	Reports and proposals presented to Executive Committee	1962-1963
b. 11, f. 113	Working paper: Some Thoughts About the National Student Christian Federation as Community and as an Organization by Herluf Jensen	1961

Inter-movement Council

Records consist of memos, minutes, and documents shared at meetings. The Inter-Movement Council was created to give the students in NSCF more involvement within the organization. The Council primarily addressed student concerns such as the Civil Rights movement, Nuclear Disarmament, and peace concerns. It was made up of two student delegates from each movement with the NSCF President chairing the council.

b. 11, f. 114	Memos	1962-1964
b. 11, f. 115	Minutes	1964
b. 11 , f. 116	Papers, proposals, and reports including "The Student Movement: NOW" by Gayle Graham Yates and "The New Mood on Campus" by Art Brandenberg	1962-1964
	Personnel Committee	
	Records in this subseries consist of correspondence related to searches for NSCF positions, memos, and meeting minutes.	
b. 11, f. 117	Correspondence re. search for a General Secretary	1961
b. 11, f. 118	Correspondence re. search for a General Secretary	1961-1962
b. 12, f. 119	Correspondence re. search for a General Secretary	1962
b. 12, f. 120	Correspondence re. search for a General Secretary	1962
b. 12, f. 121	Correspondence re. search for CWAIS Director	1962-1963
b. 12, f. 122	Correspondence of William Lovell as Acting General Secretary	1962
b. 12, f. 123	Correspondence re. search for General Secretary	1963
b. 12, f. 124	Correspondence, General	1963-1965
b. 12, f. 125	Correspondence re. search for CWM Leadership	1965
b. 12, f. 126	Job descriptions includes correspondence of M.O. Williams	1963-1965
b. 12, f. 127	Memos re. search for a General Secretary	1963
b. 12, f. 128	Memos	1965-1966
b. 12, f. 129	Minutes	1964-1965
b. 12, f. 130	Minutes	1965-1966
b. 12, f. 131	Task of the General Secretary and Assistant General Secretary	undated

Series IV: Commission on World Mission

This series is divided into five subseries: Administrative and General Records, Field Program Committee, Financial Appeals and Contributions, Literature and Study Committee, and Speaking Engagements of C. Alton Robertson. All are arranged alphabetically by subject except the last subseries which is organized chronologically. Within the Field Program are three subseries: Committee Records, Field Staff, and International Travel Associates. The Field Staff and International Travel Associates subseries are arranged alphabetically by last night of traveling staff.

Administrative and General Records

Records in this subseries relate to the overall programming of the Commission on World Mission. These materials are primarily memos, minutes, and reports.

b. 12, f. 132	Annual report	1959-1963
b. 13, f. 133	Annual report	1963-1966
b. 13, f. 134	Budget and Finance Committee	1960-1965
b. 13, f. 135	Budget and Finance Committee	1963-1964
b. 13, f. 136	Commission meeting minutes	1959-1960
b. 13, f. 137	Commission meeting minutes	1959-1962
b. 13, f. 138	Commission meeting minutes	Fall 1962
b. 13, f. 139	Commission meeting minutes	Spring 1963
b. 13, f. 140	Commission meeting minutes	Fall 1963
b. 14, f. 141	Commission meeting minutes	Spring 1964
b. 14, f. 142	Commission meeting minutes	Fall 1964
b. 14, f. 143	Commission meeting minutes	Spring 1965
b. 14, f. 144	Commission meeting minutes	Fall 1965
b. 14, f. 145	Commission meeting minutes	Spring 1966
b. 14, f. 146	Concerns: Angola	1961
b. 14, f. 147	Concerns: Brazil Coup d'etat	1964
b. 14, f. 148	Concerns: China	1966
b. 14, f. 149	Concerns: Latin America	1965
b. 14, f. 150	Concerns: United States of America's occupation of the Dominican Republic	1965
b. 15, f. 151	Consultative Committee on Enlistment of the Commission on World Mission	1963
b. 15, f. 152	Correspondence re. the Campus Ministry Association Conference	1963
b. 15, f. 153	Correspondence, Miscellaneous	1962-1965
b. 15, f. 154	Correspondence of M.O. Williams	1960-1966

Administrative and General Records (continued)

b. 15 , f. 155	Executive Committee: Minutes	1958-1961
b. 15, f. 156	Executive Committee: Correspondence, minutes, and reports	1962-1963
b. 15, f. 157	Executive Committee: Correspondence, minutes, and reports	1964-1965
b. 15 , f. 158	Executive Committee: Correspondence, minutes, reports, and joint meeting with the CWAIS	1965-1966
b. 15 , f. 159	Executive Committee file of M.O. Williams includes memos, minutes, and notes	1960-1966
b. 15 , f. 160	Farewell dinner for C. Alton Robertson materials	1965
b. 15 , f. 161	Fellowship of Student Volunteers includes Declaration card	1960-1961
b. 15 , f. 16 2	Finances	1965-1966
b. 16, f. 163	Invitations to Fellowship of Student Volunteers Executive Committee	1962
b. 16 , f. 16 4	Life and Mission of the Church program emphasis	1962
b. 16, f. 165	Memos	1961-1963, 1966
b. 16 , f. 166	Minutes from Consultative Committee on Education and Consultative Committee on Enlistment for Missionary Vocation	1959, 1960
b. 16, f. 167	New Patterns in Missions Committee	1965
b. 16, f. 168	Nominating Committee: Correspondence re. appointments and rosters	1962, 1965-67
b. 16 , f. 169	Nominating Committee: Correspondence, memos, minutes, nomination forms, and progress reports	1960, 1964-1966
b. 16, f. 170	Notes of M.O. Williams	1965
b. 16, f. 171	Personnel Committee: Correspondence, minutes, and reports	1962-1965
b. 16, f. 172	Policy history	1952-1960
b. 16, f. 172 b. 16, f. 173	Policy history Position papers	
		1952-1960
b. 16, f. 173	Position papers	1952-1960 1964-1965
b. 16, f. 173 b. 16, f. 174	Position papers Position Papers	1952-1960 1964-1965 1965-1966 1961-1962
b. 16, f. 173 b. 16, f. 174 b. 17, f. 175	Position papers Position Papers Reports: Miscellaneous Report of the Sixth International Student Missionary Convention Sponsored	1952-1960 1964-1965 1965-1966 1961-1962
b. 16, f. 173 b. 16, f. 174 b. 17, f. 175 b. 17, f. 176	Position papers Position Papers Reports: Miscellaneous Report of the Sixth International Student Missionary Convention Sponsored by the Inter-Varsity Christian Fellowship Search for a new CWM Director, includes correspondence with Paul	1952-1960 1964-1965 1965-1966 1961-1962 1962 August 1965- September 1965

Administrative and General Records (continued)

b. 17, f. 179a	Special interim meeting and position papers subcommittee re. the direction of the Commission on World Mission	1964
b. 17 , f. 180	Staff manual	1965
b. 17, f. 181	Working file of M.O. Williams	January-May 1966
b. 17, f. 182	Young Friends Committee of North America information	1962-1964
	Field Program Committee The Field Program Committee Records consist of annual reports, briefing conferences for new travel staff, correspondence, meeting minutes, and promotional materials for visiting travel staff. The Field Staff records consist of correspondence, itineraries, and reports from traveling staff, particularly staff promoting the 1964 Ecumenical Student Conference. The International Travel Associate records contains correspondence, itineraries, and reports from international field staff.	
	Committee Records	
b. 17, f. 183	Annual reports	1959-1961
b. 17, f. 184	Briefing Conference for Travel Staff	Spring 1961
b. 17, f. 185	Briefing Conference for Travel Staff	Fall 1961
b. 17 , f. 186	Briefing Conference for Travel Staff	1963
b. 17, f. 187	Campus visits: Procedures and packet information	1961-1962
b. 17, f. 188	Correspondence re. proposal for International Travel Associate program	1961-1962
b. 17, f. 189	Correspondence re. search for Travel Staff personnel	1962-1964
b. 18, f. 190	Correspondence, general	1964-1966
b. 18, f. 191	Correspondence re. proposed Travel Staff	1964-1966
b. 18, f. 192	Correspondence re. requests for International Travel Associate	1966
b. 18, f. 193	Correspondence, memos, and minutes	1958-1963
b. 18, f. 194	Correspondence, memos, and minutes	1965-1966
b. 18, f. 195	International Travel Associate program	1961-1964
b. 18, f. 196	International Travel Associate Revision Committee	1966
b. 18, f. 197	List of conferences and field program visits	1957
b. 18 , f. 198	List of Travel Staff	1942-1960
b. 18, f. 199	Meeting agendas and minutes	1959-1960
b. 18, f. 200	Meeting agendas and minutes	1960-1963

Field Program Committee > Committee Records (continued)

b. 18, f. 201	Promotional materials for the Weekend Conversation on Missions and International Ecumenical Team and the Chicago Summer '66 Project	1961, 1966
b. 18, f. 202	Summary of Frontiers Seminar by C. Alton Robertson	1961
b. 18, f. 203	Visits from Travel Staff organized by state and year	1960-1965
Field	Staff	
b. 18, f. 204	Abraham, Carl-Viljoen	1961
b. 18, f. 205	Bathgate, John	1961
b. 18, f. 206	Beers, Richard	1961-1962
b. 19, f. 207	Brand, Paul	1960
b. 19, f. 208	Brown, William	1961
b. 19, f. 209	Caldwell, Lawrence	1962
b. 19, f. 210	Cochrane, Robert G.	1960
b. 19, f. 211	Cook, Douglas	1960
b. 19, f. 212	Cuban-American Team: Jim Monsonis and Rudolfo Juarez includes photographs	1961
b. 19, f. 213	Deer, Donald	1961
b. 19, f. 214	Dorman, Ivan	1961
b. 19, f. 215	Downs, Ray includes photograph	1961
b. 19 , f. 216	Fenske, Elizabeth includes photograph	1961
b. 19 , f. 217	Gass, Eric	1960
b. 19, f. 218	Hollingsworth, Stanley includes photograph	1960
b. 19, f. 219	Juten, Shirley	1963
b. 19, f. 220	Kagawa, Ukemo includes photographs	1963
b. 19, f. 221	Kochs, Dennis	1963
b. 19, f. 222	Kokuma, Francis	1964
b. 19, f. 223	Lehtonen, Risto	1963
b. 19 , f. 224	Long, Loy Li	1960
b. 19, f. 225	Nathaniel, Vilma	1960
b. 19, f. 226	Northrup, Robert	1961
b. 19, f. 227	Phillips, Carlisle includes photographs	1961
b. 19, f. 228	Poulard, Grady includes photograph	1962

Field Program Committee > Field Staff (continued)

b. 19, f. 229	Rollins, Metz	1960
b. 19, f. 230	Rosser, H. Edwin includes photographs	1961-1962
b. 19, f. 230a	Schoch, Ruth	1964-1966
b. 19, f. 231	Schoder, Ronald	1963
b. 19, f. 232	Smith, R. Caldwell includes photograph	1961-1962
b. 19, f. 233	Swanson, Rolla	1963
b. 19, f. 234	Warner, James includes photographs	1961
b. 19, f. 235	Whitcomb, William	1963
	International Travel Associates	
b. 20, f. 236	Barkat, Anwar	1963-1964
b. 20, f. 237	Carino, Feliciano	1963-1964
b. 20, f. 238	Chipenda, Jose	1964-1965
b. 20, f. 239	Divas, Armando includes photograph	1962
b. 20, f. 240	Elango, Lovett	1966
b. 20, f. 241	Matsudo, Ichiro includes photograph	1961-1962
b. 20, f. 242	Ntlabati, Gladstone (did not travel)	1965
b. 20, f. 243	Opoku, Nathan	1966
	Financial Appeals and Contributions The Financial Appeals and Contributions subseries contains letters sent to Protestant denominational foreign and home mission boards requesting funding assistance. Also, includes receipts if payment was received.	
b. 20, f. 244	Augustana Lutheran Church: Board of World Missions	1955-1962
b. 20, f. 245	American Baptist Foreign Mission Society	1954-1962
b. 21, f. 246	American Baptist Home Mission	1956-1960
b. 21, f. 247	Church of Brethren: General Brotherhood Board	1954-1958
b. 21, f. 248	Churches of God in North America: Board of Missions	1958-1961
b. 21, f. 249	Correspondence re. board appropriations	1961-1963
b. 21, f. 250	Disciples of Christ: Board of World Missions	1954-1961
b. 21, f. 251	Evangelical Lutheran Church	1955-1959
b. 21, f. 252	Evangelical United Brethren Church: Board of Christian Education	1957-1962

Financial Appeals and Contributions (continued)

b. 21, f. 253	Evangelical United Brethren Church:	1955-1962
	The Financial Appeals and Contributions subseries contains correspondence asking for financial assistance from Protestant denominational foreign and home mission boards.	
b. 21, f. 254	Methodist Board of Missions: Joint Section of Education and Cultivation	1957-1962
b. 21, f. 255	Methodist Board of Missions: Women's Division of Christian Service	1957-1961
b. 21, f. 256	Presbyterian Church in the United States: Board of Christian Extension	1956-1960
b. 21, f. 257	Presbyterian Church in the United States: Board of Christian Education	1956-1958
b. 21, f. 258	Presbyterian Church in the United States: Board of World Missions	1954-1962
b. 21, f. 259	Protestant Episcopal Church	1957-1961
b. 21, f. 260	Reformed Church in America: Board of Education	1957-1960
b. 21, f. 261	Reformed Church in America: Board of North American Missions	1956-1962
b. 21, f. 262	Reformed Church in America: Board of World Missions	1957-1962
b. 22, f. 263	Requests for board appropriations	1962-1963
b. 22, f. 264	United Church of Christ: Board of Christian Education	1956-1961
b. 22, f. 265	United Church of Christ: Board of Homeland Ministries	1960-1962
b. 22, f. 266	United Church of Christ: Board of International Missions	1956-1961
b. 22, f. 267	United Christian Missionary Society	1957-1960
b. 22, f. 268	United Lutheran Church in America: Board of Higher Education	1956-1962
b. 22, f. 269	United Lutheran Church in America: United Lutheran Church Women	1956-1961
b. 22, f. 270	United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.: Board of Christian Education	1957-1962
b. 22, f. 271	United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.: Board of Foreign Missions	1957-1958
b. 22, f. 272	United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.: Board of National Missions	1955-1962
b. 22, f. 273	United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.: Commission on Ecumenical Missions and Relations	1958-1962
b. 22, f. 274	Women's American Baptist Foreign Mission Society	1958-1962
	Literature and Study Committee	
	The Literature and Study Committee files contain annual reports, mailing lists, and meeting minutes. This subseries also contains drafts of publications published by the Commission on World Mission. The Careers in Mission series contain drafts and research material as the publication was updated for a reprint.	
b. 23, f. 275	Address labels and membership list	1958-1960
b. 23, f. 276	<i>The Agricultural Missionary</i> : Correspondence, re. Revisions, drafts, and research materials	1949-1963

Literature and Study Committee (continued)

b. 23, f. 277	Annual reports	1958-1961
b. 23, f. 278	<i>Basic Books Reading Course on World Mission of the Church</i> : Correspondence re. publication	1960-1962
b. 23, f. 279	<i>Basic Books Reading Course on World Mission of Church</i> : Drafts and galley proofs	1963
b. 23, f. 280	<i>Basic Books Reading Course on World Mission of the Church</i> : Research materials	1957
b. 23, f. 281	Called to be Sent: Correspondence, drafts, and galley proofs	1960
b. 23, f. 282	Careers for Christians in Communications: Memos and sample copies	1961
b. 23, f. 283	<i>The Christian Doctor and The Missionary Task</i> : Correspondence re. Publishing, draft, and research materials	1960
b. 23, f. 284	The Christian Doctor and the Missionary Task: Critiques	1959-1960
b. 23, f. 285	The Christian Doctor and the Missionary Task: Research materials	1950-1960
b. 23, f. 286	Christian Horizons: Current openings	undated
b. 24, f. 287	The Christian Nurse and the Missionary Task: Correspondence re. publication	1962
b. 24, f. 288	The Christian Nurse and the Missionary Task: Drafts and galley proofs	1962
b. 24, f. 289	The Christian Nurse and the Missionary Task: Research materials	1962
b. 24, f. 290	<i>The Christian Teacher and the Missionary Task</i> : Correspondence re. publication.	1957
b. 24, f. 291	The Christian Teacher and the Missionary Task: Drafts	1957
b. 24, f. 292	The Christian Teacher and the Missionary Task: Research materials	1951-1957
b. 24, f. 293	Correspondence, general	1959-1966
b. 24, f. 294	Correspondence re. Career Index newsletter and Career Series pamphlets	1964-1966
b. 24, f. 295	Correspondence re. composition of pamphlet the Christian's Calling	1963
b. 24, f. 296	Creation of the Careers in Christian Missions pamphlets	1949-1957
b. 24, f. 297	Frontier Seminars promotional materials	1961
b. 24, f. 298	Jobs on Your Doorstep: Research materials	1956
b. 24, f. 299	Jobs at Your Doorstep: Revision drafts	1963
b. 24, f. 300	Meeting minutes	1959-1960
b. 25, f. 301	Meeting minutes	1960-1961, 1965-1966
b. 25, f. 302	The Missionary Wife: Galley proof	1957

Literature and Study Committee (continued)

b. 25, f. 303	<i>The Ordained Ministry and the Missionary Task</i> : Correspondence re. critiques and publication information	1959-1963
b. 25, f. 304	The Ordained Ministry and the Missionary Task: Drafts	1961-1962
b. 25, f. 305	The Ordained Ministry and the Missionary Task: Research materials	1956-1961
b. 25, f. 306	Prospectus for books on Latin America and Mission of the Church in North America	undated
b. 25, f. 307	Servants of God in People's China: Notes of M.O. Williams	undated
b. 25, f. 308	What is a Missionary by Douglas Webster: Correspondence re. publication	1956-1959
b. 25, f. 309	Working Abroad as a Christian: Correspondence, drafts, and galley proofs	1961
b. 25, f. 310	Working Abroad as a Christian: Research materials	1954-1958
	Speaking Engagements of C. Alton Robertson	
	The Speaking Engagements of C. Alton Robertson consist of materials presented at various conferences and consultations in which Roberts was invited. Includes correspondence regarding conference arrangements, drafts of presentations, and conference materials.	
b. 25, f. 311	Department of Campus Christian Life Conference of the Presbyterian Church in the U.S., Montreat, North Carolina. Includes speech "The Mood of the Campus."	August, 1962
b. 25, f. 312	YMCA/YWCA Student Conference, Estes Park, Colorado	September 5-12, 1962
b. 25, f. 313	Consultant for Consultation of World Mission, Presbyterian Church in the U.S., Montreat, North Carolina	October 13-19, 1962
b. 25, f. 314	School of Mission Program, Auburn, Alabama	January 13-15, 1963
b. 26, f. 315	Methodist Student Movement Regional Conferences	1964
b. 26, f. 316	Florida Methodist Student Movement State Conference, Leesburg, Florida	February 21-23, 1964
b. 26, f. 317	Vocational Day at Brooklyn College	April 29, 1964
b. 26, f. 318	South Central Regional Conference of the Methodist Student Movement, Wilburton, Oklahoma	August 23-25, 1964
b. 26, f. 319	Tenth Triennial Assembly of United Church Women, Kansas City, Missouri. C. Alton Robertson was in charge of a panorama. Panorama script included.	October 1964
b. 26, f. 319a	Third Annual Eastern Regional Migrant Ministry Conference, Washington, D.C. C. Alton Robertson was a consultant	March 15-19, 1965
b. 26, f. 320	Forum at Davis and Elkins College, Elkins, West Virginia	March 17-18, 1965

Series V: Committee on the Interseminary Movement

These records are arranged into two subseries: Administrative Records and NCCC Faith and Order Commission. The Administrative Records contain three subseries: Correspondence, Finances, and General Records. All content arranged alphabetically by subject.

Administrative Records

Correspondence

b. 26, f. 321	Re. articles for The Interseminarian journal	1962
b. 26, f. 322	Bridston, Keith	1961-1963
b. 26, f. 323	Canadian student Christian movement	1961-1963
b. 26, f. 324	Christian Century	1961
b. 26, f. 325	Re. committee meetings	1960-1961
b. 26, f. 326	Re. ecumenism	1957, 1960-1961
b. 26, f. 327	General	1962-1963
b. 26, f. 328	Re. graduate student pilot project	1961-1962
b. 26, f. 329	Henderson, William	1963
b. 26, f. 330	Re. Interseminary Movement faculty advisors	1961
b. 27, f. 331	Re. finances	1963
b. 27, f. 332	Inter-office	1962
b. 27, f. 333	Re. The Intercollegian publication	1961-1963
b. 27, f. 334	Re. The Interseminarian journal	1960-1963
b. 27, f. 335	Interseminary Movement Regional Faculty Directors	1961-1962
b. 27, f. 336	Kentucky-Tennessee Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 27, f. 337	Mid-Atlantic Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 27, f. 338	Midwest Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 27, f. 339	Miscellaneous	1962-1963
b. 27, f. 340	Re. NCCC meeting in Kansas City, Missouri	1962
b. 27, f. 341	Re. NSCF	1960-1962
b. 27, f. 342	Nelson, J. Robert	1961-1963
b. 27, f. 343	New England Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 27, f. 344	Ohio Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 28, f. 345	Re. possible move of Interseminary National offices to Chicago	1961-1962

Administrative Records > Correspondence (continued)

b. 28, f. 346	Re. postponement of Interseminary Movement Triennial Conference	1963
b. 28, f. 347	Re. Professors of Ecumenics	1963
b. 28, f. 348	Re. publications includes drafts	1960-1961
b. 28, f. 349	Quillian, Joseph (Dean of Perkins Theological School, Southern Methodist University	1962
b. 28, f. 350	Re. regional Interseminary groups	1960-1963
b. 28, f. 351	Requests for information	1961-1963
b. 28, f. 352	Seminary addresses and numbers	1962
b. 28, f. 353	Southeastern Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 28, f. 354	Southwestern Interseminary region	1960
b. 28, f. 355	Southwest Interseminary region	1961-1963
b. 28, f. 356	Re. Study Commission tasked to study role of ISM	1963
b. 28, f. 357	Taylor, Charles (American Association of Theological Schools)	1961-1963
b. 29, f. 358	Re. textbook for Indian students	1963
b. 29, f. 359	Re. theological education	1961
b. 29, f. 360	Tobias, Robert	1961-1962
b. 29, f. 361	Re. traveling international student, Abraham Viljoen. Includes reports.	1963
b. 29, f. 362	Re. Triennial study materials	1959
b. 29, f. 363	Wagoner, Walter	1962
b. 29, f. 364	Western Interseminary region	1959-1963
b. 29, f. 365	Will, James	1963
b. 29, f. 366	Correspondence of William Lovell (Acting NSCF General Secretary)	1962
b. 29, f. 367	Re. William Crews leaving Interseminary Movement and preplanning for Triennial Conference	1961
Fina	nces	
b. 29, f. 368	Budget and finance information	1963
b. 29, f. 369	Commingled fund	1962
b. 29, f. 370	Contributions	1962-1963
b. 29, f. 371	Correspondence re. deficit	1963
b. 29, f. 372	Expenditures and askings	1961-1962
b. 29, f. 373	Expenditures and askings	1962-1963

Administrative Records > Finances (continued)

b. 29 , f. 374	Fundraising letters	1960-1962
b. 30, f. 375	Memos re. CISM budget	1953-1960
b. 30, f. 376	Minutes	1961-1963
b. 30, f. 377	Scholarship requests and scholarships for African Theological students	1960-1961
Gen	eral Records	
b. 30, f. 378	American Association of Theology Schools reports	1961-1962
b. 30, f. 379	American Association of Theology Schools reports	1963
b. 30, f. 380	Appointments to NSCF committees	1962-1963
b. 30, f. 381	Articles and journals collected	1962-1963
b. 30, f. 382	Church Union Seminar, Christian Theological Seminary, Indiana	1962
b. 30, f. 383	Church Union Seminar: Papers	1962
b. 30, f. 384	Closing of the Interseminary National Office	1963
b. 30, f. 385	Consultation on the future of the Interseminary	1962
b. 30, f. 386	Consultation on the future of the Interseminary: Drafts and notes	1962
b. 31, f. 387	Directory and mailing lists	1961-1964
b. 31, f. 388	Documents sent to Interseminary Movement regional groups including brochures and promotional materials	1962
b. 31, f. 389	Drafts of regional Interseminary Movement profiles	1963
b. 31, f. 390	Ecumenical Institute in Bossey, Switzerland	1961
b. 31, f. 391	General Assembly minutes	1960-1963
b. 31, f. 391 b. 31, f. 392	General Assembly minutes Graduate work with medical students	1960-1963 1960
	-	
b. 31, f. 392	Graduate work with medical students Historical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of	1960
b. 31, f. 392 b. 31, f. 393	Graduate work with medical students Historical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of the North American Interseminary Conference	1960 1946, 1947, 1955
b. 31, f. 392 b. 31, f. 393 b. 31, f. 394	Graduate work with medical students Historical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of the North American Interseminary Conference Information about the functions of the Interseminary Movement	1960 1946, 1947, 1955 1962-1963
b. 31, f. 392 b. 31, f. 393 b. 31, f. 394 b. 31, f. 395	Graduate work with medical students Historical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of the North American Interseminary Conference Information about the functions of the Interseminary Movement Interseminary Publications Committee minutes	1960 1946, 1947, 1955 1962-1963 1962
b. 31, f. 392 b. 31, f. 393 b. 31, f. 394 b. 31, f. 395 b. 31, f. 396	Graduate work with medical studentsHistorical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of the North American Interseminary ConferenceInformation about the functions of the Interseminary MovementInterseminary Publications Committee minutesLetter re. representation on the CISM	1960 1946, 1947, 1955 1962-1963 1962 1962 January 5-6, 1962
b. 31, f. 392 b. 31, f. 393 b. 31, f. 394 b. 31, f. 395 b. 31, f. 396 b. 31, f. 397	Graduate work with medical studentsHistorical publications including 65 Years in the Seminaries: a History of the Interseminary Movement and Church in the World: the Story of the North American Interseminary ConferenceInformation about the functions of the Interseminary MovementInterseminary Publications Committee minutesLetter re. representation on the CISMMeeting agendas and documents	1960 1946, 1947, 1955 1962-1963 1962 1962 January 5-6, 1962

Administrative Records > General Records (continued)

b. 32, f. 401	Memos	1963
b. 32, f. 402	Minutes Removed from a binder.	1960-1962
b. 32, f. 403	Minutes Removed from a binder.	1962-1963
b. 32, f. 404	Minutes and reports re. termination of the national office of the Committee of the Interseminary Movement	1963
b. 32, f. 405	NCCC: Memos, minutes, and newsletters	1955
b. 32, f. 406	NCCC: Memos, minutes, and newsletters	1962-1963
b. 33, f. 407	Papers and reports (miscellaneous)	1961-1963
b. 32, f. 408	Proposal for a Christianity and Politics Seminar	1961-1962
b. 32, f. 409	Publications collected	1959-1961
b. 33, f. 410	Publications from regional Interseminary groups. Includes <i>Journal of the Interseminary Movement of the Southwest</i>	1958, 1962, undated
b. 33, f. 411	Reports re. CISM work	1960-1963
b. 33, f. 412	Reports to the General Assembly	1960-1963
b. 33, f. 413	Student Interracial Ministry: Letters, minutes, and reports	1962
b. 33, f. 414	Study Commission: Minutes	1963
b. 33, f. 415	Study Commission: Reports	1963
b. 33, f. 415a	Study Commission: Reports	1963
b. 34, f. 416	Theological Education: Papers and reports	1961-1963
NCC	CC Faith and Order Commission	
b. 34, f. 417	Articles	1960-1962
b. 34, f. 418	Correspondence re. Faith and Order research, and CISM's relationship with NCCC's Faith and Order department	1962-1963
b. 34, f. 419	Correspondence re. Faith and Order Seminars	1962-1963
b. 34, f. 420	Correspondence re. possible publications on the faith and order theme	1962
b. 34, f. 421	Correspondence re. publishing of <i>Fifty Years of Faith and Order</i> by J. Robert Nelson	1962
b. 34, f. 422	Faith and Order documents for use by Seminary Faith and Order Seminary	
b. 34, f. 423	Faith and Order documents use by Seminary Faith and Order Seminaries	1962
b. 34, f. 424	Memos	1962

NCCC Faith and Order Commission (continued)

b. 34, f. 425	Miscellaneous papers including "Ecumenics in the Seminary Curriculum: a Survey and Appraisal" by Walter Gallop	1960-1963
b. 34, f. 426	NCCC Department of Faith and Order: Minutes, papers, and reports	1960-1962
b. 35, f. 427	World Council of Churches: Faith and Order papers	1956, 1958, 1960, undated
b. 35, f. 428	World Council of Churches: Memos and WCC Bulletin	1958-1962

Series VI: Civil Rights Committee and Activities

Records arranged alphabetically by subject.

b. 35, f. 429	<i>American College Students and Racial Integration</i> by L. Maynard Catchings (study guide)	1956
b. 35, f. 430	<i>Civil Rights Employment, and the Social Status of American Negroes</i> by Harold L. Sheppard and Herbert E. Striner (book). Based on a report for the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Contract Number CCFR-66-5).	1966
b. 35, f. 431	Civil Rights Newsletter published by the Civil Rights Committee of Cornell United Religious Work including letter from Paul Gibbons	1964
b. 35, f. 432	Correspondence and address list for lawyers re. Legal Aid for those arrested at sit ins	1960
b. 35, f. 433	Correspondence, Rinker, Charles	1964
b. 35, f. 434	Correspondence, U.S. Senators re. Civil Rights Bill and Nuclear Test Ban	1963
b. 35, f. 435	Letters, including Reverend John Eddy's "Washington Diary" which is his account of the March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom	1963
b. 35, f. 436	Memo re. Civil Rights Bill	1963
b. 35, f. 437	NCCC Civil Right memos and reports. Includes report from July 4, 1963 demonstration at Gwynn Oak Amusement Park, Baltimore, Maryland	1963
b. 35, f. 438	NSCF Information letters re. the sit in movement and guidelines for action on the Civil Rights Bill	1961
b. 35, f. 439	"Report on the Student Non-Violent Movement" by Jim Monsonis	1961
b. 35, f. 440	Reports and working papers presented at General Assemblies	1960-1962
b. 35, f. 441	"A Survey of the Southern Student Sit-In Movement and Nationwide Student Activity" by United States National Student Assembly	1960
b. 35, f. 442	Strategic Assignment Teams: Correspondence and reports	1964-1965

Series VII: World Student Christian Federation

Records in this series are divided into two subseries: General and NSCF WSCF Programs and Projects. Within the latter subseries is separated into two subseries by project. Records in the General subseries arranged alphabetically by subject while the files in the Program and Project are arranged chronologically by date.

	General	
b. 35, f. 443	Circular documents re. Life and Mission of the Church project	1959
b. 35, f. 444	Constitution and by laws	1956, 1957
b. 36, f. 445	Correspondence between Elizabeth Adler and Harry Smith re. Political Commission. Includes Political Commission circular documents.	1948, 1960-1961
b. 36, f. 446	Correspondence re. visa clearance for Risto Lehtonen (North American WSCF Secretary)	1962-1963
b. 36, f. 447	Correspondence re. funding for WSCF North American Secretary	1963
b. 36, f. 448	Correspondence between Leonard Clough and Elizabeth Adler	1963-1966
b. 36, f. 449	Correspondence re. WSCF finances and subscriptions	1964-1966
b. 36, f. 450	Ecumenical Strategy including "Excerpts from USA Survey for the WSCF Ecumenical Strategy Consultation"	1964
b. 36, f. 451	Life and Mission of the Church: News clippings, paper, and report	1956-1959, 1964
b. 36, f. 452	Life and Mission of the Church: Papers and study outlines including "The Christian Community and the New Humanity in the University" by Dr. M. Richard Shaull	1959, 1964
b. 36, f. 453	Report of WSCF Second European Pastor's Conference	1957
b. 36, f. 454	Report of a Visit in behalf of WSCF to Federacion de Colgides Cristianos de Puerto Rico by Herluf Jensen	1958
b. 36, f. 455	WSCF Survey of U.S. Boards of Missions involvement in the University world	1964
b. 36, f. 456	WSCF Project to establish an ecumenical strategy in the academic world	1963
	NSCF WSCF Programs and Projects	
	Canada/Cuba/USA Study and Work Program	
b. 36, f. 457	Correspondence re. Canada/Cuba/USA work and study project	1965
b. 37, f. 458	Report of the International Work Study Project Canada/Cuba/USA	1965
	Universal Day of Prayer	
b. 37, f. 459	Correspondence, Kurtztown Publishing Company	1958-1959
b. 37, f. 460	Correspondence, Requests for Materials	1958-1959
b. 37, f. 461	Program materials	1958-1961

NSCF WSCF Programs and Projects > Universal Day of Prayer (continued)

b. 37, f. 462	Correspondence, Kurtztown Publishing Company. Includes draft of program	1959-1960
b. 37, f. 463	Correspondence and program materials	1960
b. 37, f. 464	Correspondence and poster	1961
b. 37, f. 465	Correspondence and program materials	1961
b. 37, f. 466	Correspondence, news releases, and program materials	1962
b. 37, f. 467	Program materials	1962
b. 37, f. 468	Requests for materials	1962
b. 37, f. 469	Correspondence, Kurtztown Publishing Company. Includes drafts of program materials	1962
b. 37, f. 470	Mailing addresses	1963
b. 37, f. 471	News releases and program materials	1963
b. 37, f. 472	Office procedures and program materials	1963
b. 38, f. 473	Requests for information	1964
b. 38, f. 474	Program materials including brochures and flyers	1963
b. 38, f. 475	Memos and program materials	1965

Series VIII: Program Committees

Program Committees arranged in six series: Committee on Christian Peace Concerns, Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy, Committee on Christian Work Among International Students, Committee on Program and Study Secretaries, Latin America Concerns Committee, and South Africa Concerns Committee. The Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy is divided into two subseries: General Committee Records and Life and Mission of the Church Program. The Committee on Work Among International Students subseries divided into two subseries: General Committee Records and Ecumenical International Ministries. All records organized alphabetically by subject.

Committee on Christian Peace Concerns

NSCF President Bruce Douglas requested the Commission on Christian Peace Concerns be formed in order to supervise NSCF's proposed relationship to Turn Toward Peace. In addition to participating in Turn Toward Peace activities, the commission created study packets regarding Christian peace concerns. Records in this subseries reflect this relationship as well as the Commission's perspective on peace issues including the Cuban Missile Crisis.

b. 38, f. 476 Cuban missile crisis. Includes telegram the NSCF sent to President Kennedy, 1962 and Kennedy's reply.

b. 38, f. 477	Fourth General Assembly minutes re. Working Party on Peace	1962
b. 38, f. 478	Letters and memos	1964
b. 38, f. 479	Paper: "The Christian Peace Concern" by Nancy Bancroft	January 1964
b. 38, f. 480	Papers: "A Proposal for Consideration of Christian Peace Concern", "A Perspective for CCPC of NSCF", and "Statements for Discussion on Current Political Issues Bearing on Peace and International Affairs"	1964
b. 38, f. 481	Report: All Christian Peace Assembly in Prague, Czechsolvakia by Brewster Kneen	1964
b. 38, f. 482	Report and documents for VI General Assembly and to the Central Committee	1964
b. 38, f. 483	Turn Toward Peace organization	1964

Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy

This commission replaced the Study Department of the USCC which was both a study department and an ecumenical advisory committee. This commission was responsible for preparing study materials for the Life and Mission of the Church project. Initially, the USCC Study Department and the CWM's Study Department were to be combines, but this did not occur. Instead the CESS was parallel with the Commission on World Mission's Study Department. The difference being that the latter was focused directly on missions while the CESS could take a broader direction. At the IV General Assembly in 1962, the CESS endorsed the formation of the Inter-Movement Council, called for the creation of a Committee of Program and Study Secretaries, and to discontinue their own committee as the former two would replace it entirely. The General Assembly adopted the recommendation. Records in this subseries contain correspondence, drafts of publications, meeting minutes, reports, and materials produced for the Life and Mission of the Church Project.

General Committee Records

Article: Crossroads: Can the Church by the Churchby J. Robert Nelson 1954

Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy > General Committee Records (continued)

b. 38, f. 485	Arts folder	1959-1960
b. 38, f. 486	Bible study documents and resources	1957–196?
b. 38, f. 487	Bible study resources and study guides	1958
b. 38, f. 488	Bible study documents and resources	undated
b. 39 , f. 489	Bibliographies	1959, 1962, undated
b. 39, f. 490	Budget information	1960
b. 39 , f. 491	Correspondence, Ecumenical Student Groups	1957-1960
b. 39 , f. 492	Correspondence re. publishing and procurement of Alexander Miller's <i>Faith and Learning</i>	1958-1960
b. 39 , f. 493	Correspondence re. appointments to CESS, meeting attendance, and goals	1959-1960
b. 39 , f. 494	Correspondence re. Thomas Wieser's attendance at the Iowa Student Ecumenical Conference	1960
b. 39 , f. 495	Correspondence re. Thomas Wieser's travel to Southern United States for WSCF LMC program	1959
b. 39 , f. 496	Correspondence re. regional Bible Study Seminars	1960
b. 39 , f. 497	Correspondence, drafts, and galley proofs re. LMC brochure <i>World, Word, and Sacrament</i>	1962
b. 39 , f. 498	Draft of Calvin's Doctrine of the Last Supper by Finley Eversole	1962
b. 39 , f. 499	Draft: Why I Believe? by Robert Harris Gearhart	undated
b. 39 , f. 500	Draft: Study guide for Luke and Acts	undated
b. 39 , f. 501	Interpretive statement on the NSCF's Commission of Ecumenical Studies and Strategy	1962
b. 39 , f. 502	Literature requests	1960-1962
b. 39 , f. 503	Memos and minutes	1959-1961
b. 39 , f. 50 4	Memos and minutes	1961-1962
b. 40 , f. 505	Pamphlets and papers re. Christianity in Higher Education, Missions, and International Affairs	[1939-1963]
b. 40, f. 506	Papers: <i>Jesus Christ on the Campus</i> by Thomas Wieser and Strausbourg Seminar Report on Evangelism	1961
b. 40, f. 507	Preparatory paper and Report of the Working Committee for Activation of a Commission on Ecumenical Studies	1960
b. 40, f. 508	Reports, general	1958-1962

Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy > General Committee Records (continued)

b. 40, f. 509	Report on the consultation for "The Meaning of Unity for the Life and Mission of the Student Christian Movement"	1958
b. 40, f. 510	Study Guides including <i>The Brokenness and Unity of the Church in the New Testament</i> and <i>A Study Guide for Spotlight on the College Student</i>	undated
Life a	and Mission of the Church Program Emphasis	
b. 40 , f. 511	Papers and reports	1958-1962
b. 40, f. 512	LMC programs implemented by member organizations	1958-1959
b. 40 , f. 513	Bibliographies and study guides	1959
b. 40, f. 514	<i>Responsibility of the Laity for the Mission of the Church</i> paper prepared by United Presbyterian Students	1959
b. 40 , f. 515	Articles	1960-1961
b. 40 , f. 516	Evaluations and reports	1961
b. 40 , f. 517	Theme paper and cc of promotional letters to member organizations	1961
b. 40, f. 518	Articles, news clippings, and publications re. World, World, and Sacrament theme	1962
b. 40, f. 519	Galley proofs: In the Middle of the World by Howard C. Kee	1962
b. 41, f. 520	The Word, the World, and the Sacrament: an Interpretative Statement on the 1962-1963 Theme by Commission on Ecumenical Study and Strategy	1962
b. 41, f. 521	Galley Proofs: Miscellaneous brochures	undated

Committee on Christian Work Among International Students

The Committee on Chrisitian Work Among International Students was originally lodged in the USCC, and carried over into the NSCF. It served as an advisory committee for interdenominational ministries to international students at several universities including University of Michigan, University of Chicago, University of California in L.A., Washington, D.C., Columbia University, University of California at Berkeley, and MIT. Some of the groups advised went on to become ecumenical ministries on their campuses with dedicated staff. They published the manual Resource and Reflection. The CCWAIS also conducted seminars, workshops, and consultations concerning training for working with international students, and specific areas of concerns such as the situations in Africa. CCWAIS assisted in recruiting foreign student involvement for the 19th Quadrennial. The African Student Emergency Aid Program was lodged under this committee. The Aid Program sought to reach out to African students to provide assistance in scholarship grants, job placement, and housing. The CCWAIS also worked with other committees in the NSCF such as the Southern Africa and the Latin American Concerns committees as their work overlapped with each other. Records in this subseries entail correspondence, minutes, reports, and information about the Ecumenical International Ministries at various universities.

General Committee Records

b. 41, f. 522

Advisory Committee for African Students' Emergency Aid Program: 1961 Memos and minutes Committee on Christian Work Among International Students > General Committee Records (continued)

b. 41, f. 523	African Students' Emergency Aid Program: Publications and reports	1960-1962
b. 41, f. 524	CC letters from campus ministries re. International Student programs	1962
b. 41, f. 525	Committee meeting: Docket, minutes, and reports	March 1-3, 1963
b. 41, f. 526	Committee meeting: Agenda, minutes, and reports	April 1-3, 1966
b. 41, f. 527	Consultation minutes: Mill Valley Consultation on the Christian Ministry to International Students, Consultation on Developing Ecumenical Ministry Among the International Community on United States Campuses	1960, 1965
b. 41, f. 528	Correspondence, Gerhard Elston to Baltimore groups	1964-1965
b. 41, f. 529	Development of International Ministry on U.S. Campuses	1966
b. 41, f. 530	Directory	1965, 1966, undated
b. 41, f. 531	Ecumenical Ministries Sub-Committee minutes	1966
b. 41, f. 532	Five Year Experimental Program in Ecumenical Ministry in the State of Michigan includes publications and reports	1965-1966
b. 41, f. 533	Full committee memos and minutes	1959-1961
b. 42, f. 534	Full committee memos and minutes	1962-1966
b. 42, f. 535	Memos	1964-1965, undated
b. 42, f. 536	National Training Seminar for Christian Workers Among International Students: Evaluations and hand outs from workshops	1961
b. 42, f. 537	National Training Seminar for Christian Workers Among International Students: Promotional materials and correspondence re. programming for event	1961
b. 42, f. 538	Organizations involved in assisting international students	1960-1961
b. 42, f. 539	Proposals: Regional "Continuing Education" Consultations for Campus Ministry Personnel, Development Proposal, and Dialogue Studies	undated
b. 42, f. 540	Publications and printed materials re. work with international students	1960-1966
b. 42, f. 541	Publications and printed materials re. work with international students	1960-1966
b. 42, f. 542	Reports to the General Assembly	1959-1963
b. 42, f. 543	Reports from ecumenical campus ministries working with international students	1963-1965
b. 43 , f. 54 4	Reports from ecumenical campus ministries working with international students	1966
b. 43 , f. 545	Reports from ecumenical campus ministries working with international students	1966

Committee on Christian Work Among International Students > General Committee Records (continued)

b. 43, f. 546	Staff section minutes	1961-1965
b. 43, f. 547	USCC Manual for Student Christian Workers on the Christian Ministry Among International Students	1957
	Ecumenical International Ministries	
b. 43, f. 548	Cambridge, Massachusetts: Harvard and MIT	1959-1965
b. 43, f. 549	New York, New York	1966-1967
b. 43, f. 550	Ohio State University	1962-1964
b. 43, f. 551	Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	1965
b. 43, f. 552	Purdue University	1963
b. 43, f. 553	University of Iowa	1962
b. 43, f. 554	University of California, Berkley	1960-1965
b. 43 , f. 555	University of California, Los Angeles	1960-1963
b. 44, f. 556	University of Chicago	1960-1965
b. 44, f. 557	University of Michigan	1960-1961
b. 44, f. 558	University of Michigan	1962
b. 44, f. 559	University of Michigan	1963-1965
b. 44, f. 560	University of Southern California	1962
b. 44, f. 561	Washington, D.C.	1960-1965
b. 44, f. 562	Washington, D.C.	1965-1966
b. 44, f. 563	Yale University	1963

Committee on Program and Study Secretaries

The Committee on Program and Study Secretaries took over for the Committee on Ecumenical Study and Strategy. Membership consisted of the General Secretary of NSCF, and staff from each member movement and board of missions involved with study and program development. As the NSCF did not have a study secretary, this responsibility rotated to different members on an annual basis. They continued the LMC emphasis until its end, and followed with a program theme focused on urbanization. Records in this subseries consist of correspondence, memos, minutes, reports, and publications that serve as research material.

b. 44, f. 564	Correspondence, Van Voorhis, Richard	1963-1965
b. 44, f. 565	Correspondence re. Communique	1965
b. 44, f. 566	Documents re. student mood including article <i>Portrait of a New Generation</i> by Harold Taylor	1963
b. 45 , f. 567	Meeting attendance	October 1-3, 1966

Committee on Program and Study Secretaries (continued)

b. 45, f. 568	Memos and minutes includes directory	1963-1965
b. 45, f. 569	Publications re. issues in higher education including <i>Community and</i> Humanity in the University by Richard Schaull, Some Problems Facing Higher Education and the Role of the Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education by Ronald E. Barnes	1965-1966
b. 45, f. 570	Publications re. poverty and hunger including <i>Poverty Amidst Plenty in</i> America: Where the Churches Can do to Help Eradicate Poverty	1965, undated
b. 45, f. 571	Report to the Fifth General Assembly	1963
b. 45, f. 572	Reprinting of WSCF study documents from the WSCF General Assembly	1965
b. 45, f. 573	<i>Revolution and Renewal: Christian Response to the Technological and Social Revolutions of Our Time.</i> A study book in the United States in preparation for a World Conference on Church and Society in Geneva, Switzerland	July 13-24, 1966
	Latin America Concerns Committee	
	The Latin American Concerns Committee grew out of a concern over the Cuban Missile Crisis, and the United State's treatment of Latin American countries. Students wanted to open a dialogue with Latin American countries to explain that there were other views present in the United States. Materials in this collection contain promotional materials for a seminar, minutes, and papers.	
b. 45 , f. 57 4	Flyer and registration form from the WSCF Conference "Men, Ideas, and Action in the Latin American Revolution	1965
b. 45, f. 575	Minutes	1965-1966
b. 45, f. 576	Miscellaneous papers including statement written by the NSCF Latin America Concerns Committee re. the revolt in the Dominican Republic. Also a report <i>The Christian Student Work in Puerto Rico Under the Council of</i> <i>Churches</i> by the Student Work Office of the Council of Churches of Puerto Rico and a memo proposal for a national conference on the right to dissent from governmental policy.	1961, 1965, undated
b. 45, f. 576	America Concerns Committee re. the revolt in the Dominican Republic. Also a report <i>The Christian Student Work in Puerto Rico Under the Council of</i> <i>Churches</i> by the Student Work Office of the Council of Churches of Puerto Rico and a memo proposal for a national conference on the right to dissent	
b. 45, f. 576	America Concerns Committee re. the revolt in the Dominican Republic. Also a report <i>The Christian Student Work in Puerto Rico Under the Council of</i> <i>Churches</i> by the Student Work Office of the Council of Churches of Puerto Rico and a memo proposal for a national conference on the right to dissent from governmental policy.	
b. 45, f. 576 b. 45, f. 577	 America Concerns Committee re. the revolt in the Dominican Republic. Also a report <i>The Christian Student Work in Puerto Rico Under the Council of Churches</i> by the Student Work Office of the Council of Churches of Puerto Rico and a memo proposal for a national conference on the right to dissent from governmental policy. South Africa Concerns Committee The South Africa Concerns Committee was created when the student focus shifted from Civil Rights in the United States to apartheid in South Africa. 	

Series IX: Conferences

The Conference series is divided into six subseries: General Assemblies, 19th Ecumenical Student Conference, Christianity and the Law Conference, WSCF Latin America Conference, WSCF North American Faculty Staff Conference, and Other Conferences. The subseries General Assemblies includes seven subseries for General Assemblies I through VII. All records arranged alphabetically by subject.

General <i>i</i>	Assemblies	
Ger	neral Assembly I, Oberlin, Ohio	September 5-11, 1959
b. 45, f. 579	Actions of the constituting General Assembly	
b. 45, f. 580	By laws and constitution of the NSCF	
b. 45, f. 581	Reports to the General Assembly	
b. 45, f. 582	Schedule of events and working papers	
b. 45 , f. 583	WSCF minutes and reports	
Ger	neral Assembly II, University of Denver, Denver, Colorado	September 5-10, 1960
b. 45, f. 584	Civil Rights documents and statements	
b. 45, f. 585	Drafts of reports	
b. 45 , f. 586	Ecumenical Development Among Christian Students: a Report of the General Secretary of the NSCF, 1960-1961	
b. 45 , f. 587	Progress report on a Study of Christian Work Among Orthodox Students in the U.S. by Constantine H. Kallaur	
b. 46, f. 588	Report on Budget and Finance matters to the General Assembly	
b. 46, f. 589	Report of the Hearing Groups on Commission on World Mission and Committee on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy	
b. 46, f. 590	Reports to and actions by the NSCF II General Assembly on the Commission on World Mission	
b. 46, f. 591	Reports and Minutes of the II General Assembly of the NSCF	
b. 46, f. 592	Working papers re. Life and Mission of the Church program, Commission on World Mission, Committee on Ecumenical Voluntary Service Projects, etc.	
b. 46, f. 593	Worship program	
Ger	neral Assembly III, Conference Point Camp, Williams Bay, Wisconsin	September 3-10, 1961
b. 46 , f. 594	Actions of the National Council of the YMCA's Regarding Relationship to WSCF and NSCF	
b. 46, f. 595	Correspondence re. stewards for the General Assembly	

General Assemblies > General Assembly III, Conference Point Camp, Williams Bay, Wisco [...] (continued)

b. 46 , f. 596	Member organization reports that describe program and function	
b. 46 , f. 597	Memos	
b. 46, f. 598	Proposal Concerning Cooperating Between the National Student Christian Federation and the Ecumenical Institute in Evanston, Illinois	
b. 46 , f. 599	Reactions to the NSCF constitution	
b. 46 , f. 600	Report of the General Secretary to the NSCF	
b. 46, f. 601	Reports of Committees to the General Assembly	
b. 46, f. 602	Report on the Student Non-Violent Movement by traveling secretary for NSCF, Jim Monsonis	
b. 46 , f. 603	Schedule of study and strategy group assignments	
b. 46, f. 604	Some Thoughts about the NSCF as Community and as Organization by Herluf Jensen	
b. 46 , f. 605	Worship program	
Ger	neral Assembly IV, Conference Point Camp, Williams Bay, Wisconsin	September 5-12, 1962
b. 46 , f. 606	Amendments to NSCF by laws and constitution	
b. 46, f. 607	Correspondence and memos re. CWM delegates	
b. 46, f. 608	Documents re. Commission on Ecumenical Studies and Strategy and the Intermovement Council	
b. 46 , f. 609	Memos	
b. 46, f. 610	Notes of Richard Van Voorhis	
b. 47 , f. 611	Proposed budget	
b. 47 , f. 612	Report from the Latin American discussion group	
b. 47, f. 613	Report on the workshop "Toward a Dialogue with China." Workshop sponsored by the East-West Contacts Subcommittee of the Young Friends Committee of North America.	
b. 47 , f. 61 4	Reports and Minutes from the IV General Assembly of the NSCF	
b. 47 , f. 615	Reports of committees to the General Assembly	
b. 47, f. 616	A Service of Installation for the Central Committee Members of the NSCF and The Common Meeting	
Ger	neral Assembly V, Chicago Theological Seminary, Chicago, Illinois	September 5-11, 1963
b. 47 , f. 617	Actions taken at the V NSCF General Assembly	
b. 47, f. 618	Advance registrations and invitations	

General Assemblies > General Assembly V, Chicago Theological Seminary, Chicago, Illin [...] (continued)

b. 47, f. 619	Correspondence re. conference leadership and planning	
b. 47, f. 620	Memo and draft of schedule	
b. 47, f. 621	Minutes and Appendices of the General Assembly of the NSCF	
b. 47, f. 622	Participants in the General Assembly	
b. 47, f. 623	Race and Civil Rights reports	
b. 47, f. 623a	Registration fees and receipts	
b. 47, f. 624	Report of General Secretary and report of the NSCF President to V General Assembly	
b. 47, f. 625	Report on Alaskan Student Christian Movement Conference	
b. 47, f. 626	Reports of hearing groups re. CEVSP, CWAI, and CPPS	
b. 47, f. 627	Reports of committees to the General Assembly	
b. 47, f. 628	Resolutions About Race Passed at the V General Assembly of the NSCF $% \mathcal{A}_{\mathcal{A}}$	
b. 47, f. 629	The Role of the WSCF in the Life of the National SCMs	
b. 47, f. 630	Summary Report on Consultation on Peace and Disarmament	
b. 47, f. 631	Worship program	
Ger	neral Assembly VI, George Williams College, Chicago, Illinois	September 6-11, 1964
b. 48, f. 632	"The Catholic Student Movement and Hopes for Ecumenics" by John Donahue of Maryknoll Seminary (paper)	
b. 48, f. 633	Christian Peace Concern Committee	
b. 48, f. 634	Civil Rights and Race Issues: Reports an papers	
b. 48, f. 635	Correspondence re. location	
b. 48, f. 636	Credentials report	
b. 48, f. 637	Delegate information	
b. 48, f. 638	Hearing groups	
b. 48, f. 639	Items adopted at the VI NSCF General Assembly	
b. 48, f. 640	Memos re. VI General Assembly	
b. 48, f. 641	Minutes of the VI NSCF includes draft	
b. 48, f. 642	News releases	
b. 48, f. 643	Nominations to committees	
b. 48, f. 644	Proposal for NSCF/WSCF Ecumenical Experiment	
b. 48, f. 645	Proposed Amendments to the NSCF Constitution and By Laws	

General Assemblies > General Assembly VI, George Williams College, Chicago, Illinois (continued)

b. 48, f. 646	Reactions to Milan Opocensky's presentation	
b. 48, f. 647	Report of Latin American Concern Committee and working papers on Latin America	
b. 48, f. 648	Report of NSCF General Secretary to the Sixth General Assembly	
b. 48, f. 649	Reports of NSCF Committees to the General Assembly	
b. 48 , f. 650	Resolutions passed	
b. 48 , f. 651	Second All-Christian Peace Assembly, Prague, Czechoslovakia reports	
b. 48 , f. 65 2	Some Proposals Concerning New Ways of Work in the NSCF	
b. 48 , f. 65 3	Worship program	
	General Assembly VII, McCormick Theological Seminary, Chicago, Illinois	September 4-10, 1965
b. 48, f. 654	Actions taken by the Seventh NSCF General Assembly	
b. 48, f. 655	Addresses given at the General Assembly including "An Ecumenical Strategy for the NSCF," keynote address, and "A Wider Ecumenism."	
b. 48, f. 656	Annual Report of the General Secretary of the NSCF 1964-1965	
b. 48, f. 657	Budget and CWAIS reports	
b. 48, f. 658	Conference planning includes minutes of the Planning Committee	
b. 48, f. 659	Correspondence re. location and arrangements	
b. 48, f. 660	Credentials report	
b. 48, f. 661	Memos and schedules	
b. 49, f. 662	Minutes of the Central Committee	
b. 49 , f. 663	Minutes of the VII General Assembly of the NSCF	
b. 49 , f. 664	Miscellaneous	
b. 49 , f. 665	News releases	
b. 49 , f. 666	Observations and reports re. VII General Assembly	
b. 49 , f. 666a	Suggestions from WSCF Political Commission re. Vietnam War	
	19th Ecumenical Student Conference on the Christian World Mission: For the Life of the World, Ohio University, Athens, Ohio	December 27, 1963-January 2, 1964
b. 49, f. 667	Accounts payable ledger	
b. 49, f. 668	Addresses given at the conference by Ruben Alves, Kenneth Carstens, Bishop D. Corrigan, Makolm McVeigh, Milan Opocensky, and W. Bonar Sidjabat	
b. 49 , f. 669	Administrative Committee	

19th Ecumenical Student Conference on the Christian World Missio [...] (continued)

b. 49, f. 670	Advisory Committee
b. 49, f. 671	Alphabetical list of conference participants
b. 49, f. 672	Appeals letter for funding
b. 49, f. 673	Biographies of interviewers
b. 49 , f. 67 4	Biographies of speakers
b. 49, f. 675	Book store arrangements, lists, and recommendations
b. 49, f. 676	Budget information
b. 49, f. 677	Campus coordinators information
b. 49 , f. 678	Communion information including <i>The Liturgy of the Apostolic Tradition of Hippolytus</i>
b. 49, f. 679	Conference Steering Committee minutes
b. 49, f. 680	Correspondence with Alexander Schemann re. lecture series
b. 49, f. 681	Correspondence re. articles for publicity. Includes publications.
b. 50, f. 682	Correspondence re. conference newspaper production
b. 50, f. 683	Correspondence re. conference planning
b. 50, f. 684	Correspondence re. exhibit "A Space Exhibit in Faith" by Mrs. Lynda McNeur
b. 50 , f. 685	Correspondence re. missionaries as living group leaders. Includes biographies.
b. 50, f. 686	Correspondence re. prayers at conference
b. 50, f. 687	Correspondence, Schmemann, Alexander
b. 50 , f. 688	Correspondence re. tactical group at University of Washington performing W.H. Auden's <i>For the Time Being</i> . Play included.
b. 50, f. 689	Correspondence re. thank you letters from attendees
b. 50, f. 690	Correspondence re. worship programming
b. 50, f. 691	Criticism of the conference
b. 50, f. 692	Directory
b. 50, f. 693	Executive Committee: Memos and minutes
b. 50, f. 694	Exhibits Committee: Minutes
b. 50 , f. 695	For the Life of the World lectures by Alexander Schmemann and Philip T. Zabriskie
b. 50, f. 696	Forms

19th Ecumenical Student Conference on the Christian World Missio [...] (continued)

- b. 50, f. 697 Hospitality Committee: Minutes and Ohio University publications You, the Coed: a Handbook for Women Students of Ohio University and You, the College Man: 1963-1964
- Interviews Committee: Correspondence, lists, and minutes b. 50, f. 698 b. 50, f. 699 Interviews Committee: Mailing list and documents sent b. 51, f. 700 Leadership at the conference b. 51, f. 701 Living Unit Group and Study Leader information and materials b. 51, f. 702 Local Committee: Minutes and maps of Ohio University b. 51, f. 703 Materials for the conference including flyer, program book, and conference newspaper Memos of M.O. Williams b. 51, f. 704 b. 51, f. 705 Methodist representatives b. 51, f. 706 Newspaper clippings b. 51, f. 707 Newspaper clippings and reports re. conference b. 51, f. 708 Photographs and negatives b. 51, f. 709 Program Committee: Minutes and notes b. 51, f. 710 **Publicity Committee: Minutes** Questionnaire for Campus Coordinators b. 51, f. 711 b. 51, f. 712 Recruitment Committee: Memos, minutes, and reports
- b. 51, f. 713 Reporting and Reflecting on the Planning for the 19th Quadrennial Conference by C. Alton Robertson
- b. 52, f. 714Reports from conference attendeesb. 52, f. 715Sample evaluationsb. 52, f. 716Scholarship Committee: Minutesb. 52, f. 717Survey and preliminary report on the conference
- b. 52, f. 718 Thank you letters re. conference assistance Christianity and the Law Conference March 3-5, 1961 b. 52, f. 719 Biography and photograph of William Stringfellow 1960-1961 b. 52, f. 720 Correspondence to delegates and interested parties 1959-1960 1961 b. 52, f. 721 Correspondence with delegates and delegate list 1959 b. 52, f. 722 Correspondence re. financial contributions b. 52, f. 723 Correspondence, requests for Oklahoma Law Review 1960

Christianity and the Law Conference (continued)

b. 52, f. 724	Requests for preparatory literature	1961
b. 52, f. 725	Correspondence re. translation and publication of Ellul's <i>The Theological Foundation of Law</i> and Barth's <i>Evang elum and Gesetz</i>	1959-1960
b. 53, f. 726	Correspondence re. translation and publication of Ellul's <i>The Theological Foundation of Law</i> and Barth's <i>Evang elum and Gesetz</i>	1960-1961
b. 53, f. 727	Papers: <i>Liberal Education and the Law: a Bibliography</i> compiled by Charles H. Russell, <i>Gospel and Law</i> by Karl Barth translated by Charles A.M. Hall, and <i>Christian Ethics and the Law</i> by Harry W. Jones	
b. 53, f. 728	Report of the Oklahoma Law Review re. Christianity and Law Conference from 1959	
	WSCF Latin America Conference, Mexico City, Mexico	December 17-18, 1962
b. 53, f. 729	Correspondence re. delegates	
b. 52, f. 730	Conference materials	
b. 53, f. 731	Preparatory materials	
b. 53, f. 732	Reports from the conference	
	WSCF North American Faculty Staff Conference, MacDonald College, Bellevue, Quebec	June 24-July 4, 1963
b. 53, f. 733	Account book	
b. 53, f. 734	Correspondence re. finances including ledger sheets	
b. 53, f. 735	Correspondence re. planning and follow up	
b. 53, f. 736	Correspondence, Wing, John	
b. 53, f. 737	Delegate list	
b. 54, f. 738	Finances	
b. 54, f. 739	Planning Committee: Minutes	
b. 54, f. 740	Preparatory material of C. Alton Robertson	
b. 54, f. 741	Receipts and ledger book	
b. 54, f. 742	Receipts and vouchers	
	Other Conferences	
b. 54, f. 743	Interseminary Movement Triennial Conference: Addresses presented at the conference	September 8-12, 1960
b. 54 , f. 744	Interseminary Movement Triennial Conference: Conference materials	
b. 54, f. 745	Interseminary Movement Triennial Conference: Planning Committee	

Other Conferences (continued)

b. 54, f. 746	Interfaith Consultation on Religion and Race, NY,NY:Minutes The Student Leadership Conference on Race and Religion, Washington, D.C.: Correspondence, mailing list, memos	1963
b. 54 , f. 747	NSCF Sponsored Ecumenical Regional Conferences: Promotional materials and reports	1963-1965
b. 54, f. 748	National of Council of Churches Sixth World Order Study Conference, St. Louis, Missouri: Addresses given at conference	October 1965
b. 55 , f. 749	NSCF Africa Conference: Conference planning memos and minutes and promotional materials	1965-1966
b. 55 , f. 750	WSCF Teaching Conference, Strasbourg, France: Conference materials	1960
b. 55 , f. 751	Delegate biography sheets to an unknown conference	

Series X: Publications and Printed Materials

The Publications and Printed Materials series is comprised of three subseries: National Student Christian Federation Publications, World Student Christian Federation Publications, and Publications from Other Organizations. All materials arranged alphabetically by format.

National Student Christian Federation Publications

b. 55, f. 752	Book: Fifty Years of Faith and Order: an Interpretation of hte Faith and Order Movement by John E. Skoglund and J. Robert Nelson	1963
b. 55, f. 753	Brochures and flyers	

D. 55, I. 755	biochules and flyers	
b. 55, f. 754	Circular documents I-2 through I-41	1959
b. 55, f. 755	Circular documents I-43 through I-79	1959-1960
b. 55, f. 756	Circular documents I-80 through I-220	1960
b. 55, f. 757	Circular documents II-4 through II-77	1960-1961
b. 56, f. 758	Circular documents II-78 through II-145	1961
b. 56, f. 759	Circular documents II-145 through II-203	1961
b. 56, f. 760	Circular documents III-1 through III-65	1961
b. 56 , f. 761	Circular documents III-66 through III-113	1961
b. 56, f. 762	Circular documents III-114 through III-170	1961-1962
b. 56, f. 763	Circular documents III-171 through III-272	1962
b. 56 , f. 76 4	Circular documents III-273 through III-318	1962
b. 57 , f. 765	Circular documents IV-5 through IV-87 (incomplete)	1962-1963
b. 57 , f. 766	Circular documents IV-66 through IV-135	1962-1963
b. 57, f. 767	Circular documents IV-138 through IV-279	1963
b. 57, f. 768	Circular documents IV-279 through IV-284	1963
b. 57 , f. 769	Circular documents V-12 through V-94, 140 (incomplete)	1963-1964
b. 57 , f. 770	Circular documents VII-3 through 4, VII-11 through 40 (incomplete)	1965-1966
b. 57 , f. 771	Circular documents VII-65 through VII-88 (incomplete)	1966
b. 57 , f. 772	Circular documents VII-90 through VII-106 (incomplete)	1966
b. 57 , f. 773	Circular documents: unnumbered reports from CWM	1966
b. 57 , f. 77 4	Directories and Committee membership lists	1965-1966
b. 58, f. 775	Manual: Resource and Reflection: Concerning the Christian Ministry Among Students from Other Committees. Includes USCC manual.	1957, 1961

National Student Christian Federation Publications (continued)

b. 58, f. 776	Manual: Resource and Reflection Concerning the Christian Ministry Among Students fro Other Countries. Includes memos and sales figures for publication	1961-1962
b. 58, f. 777	Newsletter: Communique	1959-1963
b. 58, f. 778	Newsletter: Communique	1963-1966
b. 59 , f. 779	Newsletter: In the Midst of Strife: NSCF Civil Rights Newsletter issue no. 2	1964
b. 59, f. 780	Newsletter: NSCF-CCWAIS International Campus News	1965, 1966
b. 59 , f. 781	Newsletter: <i>The Second Look: Analyzing World Issues of Interest to Students</i> (A Biweekly Feature Service of the CWM)	1965, 1966
b. 59 , f. 781a	Newsletter: SVM Newsletter	1959-1961
b. 59 , f. 782	Newsletter: NSCF WSCF Newsletter	1964
b. 59, f. 782a	Serial and Occasional Paper: <i>The Interseminarian</i> and <i>Forms and Varieties of Christian Worship</i> by Massey H. Shepherd, Jr.	1962-1963
Wor	Id Student Christian Federation Publications	
b. 60, f. 783	Books: Includes A New University for a New World by Jean Jousselin	1950, 1954, 1964
b. 60, f. 784	Brochure in German re. WSCF	undated
b. 60, f. 785	Circular letters re. Life and Mission of the Church project	1958-1963
b. 60, f. 786	Circular letters, miscellaneous	1960-1963
b. 60, f. 787	Directory	1962-1963
b. 60, f. 788	Minutes: European Council	1955-1956
b. 60, f. 789	Minutes: Executive Committee	1954, 1958
b. 60, f. 790	Minutes: Executive Committee	1959, 1961
b. 60, f. 791	Minutes: Executive Committee	1965
b. 60, f. 792	Minutes: General Committee	1960
b. 60, f. 793	Minutes and Reports: General Committee	1964
b. 61 , f. 794	Minutes and Reports: General Committee	1964
b. 61 , f. 795	Minutes: Officer's Meeting	1953-1954
b. 61, f. 796	Minutes: Officer's Meeting	1955-1956
b. 61 , f. 797	Minutes: Officer's Meeting	1957, 1960, 1963
b. 61, f. 798	Newsletter: The Life and Mission of the Church Bulletin	1958-1960
b. 61 , f. 799	Newsletter: The Life and Mission of the Church Bulletin	1960-1964
b. 61, f. 800	Newsletter: <i>Schools Newsletter: Occasional for the Staff of High School Movements</i> . Issued by the World's Student Christian Federation	1957-1960

World Student Christian Federation Publications (continued)

b. 62, f. 801	Pamphlets: The Christian Community in the Academic World,Foreign Students: a New Ministry in a New World, and WSCF	1963, 1964
b. 62, f. 802	Reports re. Africa including Leadership Training Course for Central Africa, South Africa, East Africa, and Madagascar	1960-1961
b. 62, f. 803	Reports: General Committee	1960
b. 62, f. 804	Reports: General Committee	1960
b. 62, f. 805	Reports: Includes The Relationships of the World's Student Christian Federation and Student Christian Movements with the International Fellowship of Evangelical Students and Intervarsity Fellowships	1957, 1960, 1961
b. 62, f. 806	Reports: WSCF Teaching Conference	1960
b. 62, f. 807	Reports: Teaching Conference	1960
b. 63, f. 808	Serial: Federation News	1960, 1961, 1965
b. 62, f. 809	Study Guide: West African Study Project Study Outlines 1-8	undated
b. 63, f. 810	The Task of the Christian University: an Essay by John Coleman	1946
b. 63, f. 811	Working Papers for General Committee	1960
Publ	ications from Other Organizations	
b. 64, f. 812	Book: The History of the U.S. National Student Association Relations with the International Union of Students by Peter T. Jones and The Role of Christian Colleges in India Today by J.W. Airan	1956, 1961
b. 64, f. 813	Booklets: Student Christian Movement in India	1958, 1962
b. 64, f. 814	Brochures: Includes brochures from Church World Service, Ecumenical Ministries, and YMCA	circa 1960's
b. 64, f. 815	Journal: Concern	1966
b. 64, f. 816	Manual: <i>Religion in Life Week: a Guide</i> by James L. Stoner and <i>United States</i> National Student Association Handbook	1956, 1966
b. 64, f. 817	Newsletters: National Council of Churches newsletters including Information Service, The Religious Newsweekly, and NEWS	1961, 1964, 1966
b. 64, f. 818	Newsletter: Protestant Churches in Czechoslovakia	1961, 1963
b. 64, f. 819	Newsletters: Miscellaneous from Student Christian Movements in Colombia, Germany, and South Africa.	1960, 1963
b. 64, f. 820	Newsletter: YCS Bulletin	1966
b. 64, f. 821	Newsletters and Journals: International Union of Students newsletters including <i>Information Bulletin, News Service,</i> and <i>World Student News</i>	1953, 1960-1962
b. 64, f. 822	Pamphlets from International Union of Students including 16 Questions and Answers about the IUS, and Korea and Its Students	1959, 1961, 1962, and undated
b. 64, f. 823	Paper: "United Ministries in Higher Education: a Policy Paper"	1965

Publications from Other Organizations (continued)

b. 65, f. 824	Reports: Academic Programs Abroad: an Exploration of Their Assets and Liabilities, Foreign Study for U.S. Undergraduates: a Survey of College Programs and Policies, and Transplanted Students: a Report of the National Conference on Undergraduate Study Abroad	1958, 1960
b. 65, f. 825	Reports from International Union of Students: Conference Reports including IUS-FEU International Seminar on Illiteracy	1960, 1961
b. 65, f. 826	Reports from University Christian Mission of NCCC: Project Reports	1956, 1960
b. 65, f. 827	Reports from World University Service including Programme of Action: 1966	1966, undated
b. 65, f. 828	Workbook from the National Student Council of the YMCA's Annual Meeting	1966

Series XI: Members and Related Organizations of the NSCF

The Members and Related Organization series is divided into two subseries: Member Organizations and Related Organizations. Materials organized alphabetically by organization name.

Member Organizations				
b. 65, f. 829	Methodist Student Movement: Minutes	1965-1966		
b. 65, f. 830	Methodist Movement: Papers from National Conference and Regional Conferences	1961-1964		
b. 65, f. 831	United Campus Christian Fellowship: Articles of Operation and papers re. UCCF merger	1959		
b. 65, f. 832	United Campus Christian Fellowship: Minutes	1964		
b. 65, f. 833	United Christian Campus Fellowship: United Ministries in Higher Education minutes	May 10-14, 1965		
Related Organizations				
b. 65, f. 834	National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.: Association of Council Secretaries	1959		
b. 65, f. 835	NCCC: By Laws and Constitution includes revisions	1957-1965		
b. 66, f. 836	NCCC: Commission on Higher Education memos and minutes	1962-1963		
b. 66, f. 837	NCCC: Commission on Missionary Education reports	1960, 1966		
b. 66, f. 838	NCCC: Commission on Order and Organization minutes	1963		
b. 66, f. 839	NCCC: Consultation on Christian Laymen Overseas	1960		
b. 66, f. 840	NCCC: Consultation on Christian Laymen Overseas	1960		
b. 66, f. 841	NCCC: Consultation on Missionary Concerns	February 5-7, 1963		
b. 66, f. 842	NCCC: Consultation on Short Term Service	1964		
b. 66, f. 843	NCCC: Department of Campus Christian Life papers and reports	1964-1965		
b. 66, f. 844	NCCC: Division of Christian Education, Committee on Youth Work minutes	1951-1952		
b. 66, f. 845	NCCC: Division of Christian Education, Committee on Youth Work memo, minutes, and report	1953-1956, 1961		
b. 66, f. 846	NCCC: Division of Home Missions reports	1959-1961		
b. 66, f. 847	NCCC: Division of Christian Ministries directory, meeting agenda, calendar, etc.	1965		
b. 66, f. 848	NCCC: Ecumenical Education reports	1956		
b. 66, f. 849	NCCC: General Board minutes	1962, 1964		

Related Organizations (continued)

b. 66, f. 850	NCCC: Joint Department Christian Vocation by laws, memos, statement of purpose	1953
b. 67, f. 851	NCCC: Pronouncements issued	1961
b. 67, f. 852	NCCC: Reports includes annual report and <i>Report on Internal Structure</i> and Administrative Organization of the National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.	1963, 1963, 1964, 1966
b. 67, f. 853	NCCC: Resolutions	1961, 1964
b. 67, f. 854	NCCC: Staff Liaison Committee on International Affairs memos and minutes	1959-1960
b. 66, f. 855	NCCC: United Church Men Between US newsletter	1961
b. 67, f. 856	Young Friends of North America: Relationship to NSCF	1962
b. 67, f. 857	YMCA/YWCA: Correspondence and reports re. relationship to the NSCF	1961
b. 67, f. 858	YMCA/YWCA: Minutes of the Estes Conference	June 6-12, 1963
b. 67, f. 859	YMCA/YWCA: Workbooks for annual meeting	August 28- September 4, 1962
b. 67 , f. 860	YMCA/YWCA: Workbook for annual meeting	August 27- September 4, 1963

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Universities and colleges -- Religion Youth in the ecumenical movement

Corporate Body

National Student Christian Federation